
From: Ian Kysel
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Michelle Ochoa Castaneda
Subject: FW: Chemical Agents PRA
Attachments: ACLU PRA Chemical Agents - 5-18-18.pdf

Ian Kysel, Staff Attorney
ACLU Foundation of Southern California

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Probation, Public Relations Division [mailto:rcpprdivision@RIVCO.ORG]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Ian Kysel
Subject: Chemical Agents PRA

Good Afternoon Mr. Kysel,

I've attached our response to your PRA request regarding records related to employee use of chemical agents.
Gathering and reviewing these records will involve the same people who are already working on the room
confinement PRA the ACLU submitted last month. Therefore, we anticipate completion of this request to take
at least 180 days (November 18, 2018). We'll contact you on or before August 18, 2018 to provide an update
on the project.

Sincerely,

Kevin Slusarski
Public Information Officer
Riverside County Probation Dept.
PRArequests@rivco.org

(951) 955-2830

Confidentiality Disclaimer

'rhis email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this message may be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.
Ifyou are not the author's intended recipient, be advised thatyou have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this email in error please delete all copies, both electronic and printed, and contact the author
immediately.
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RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT
Serving Courts • Protecting Our Community • Changing Lives

MARK A. HAKE
CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER

May 18, 2018

Ian Kysel
ACLU of Southern California
1313 West Eighth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90017
P: 714-450-3962 x 107
ikyselAaclusocal.org

Re: Chemical Agent Use Public Records Act Request

Dear Mr. Kysel:

The Riverside County Probation Department is in receipt of your May 9, 2018 Public Records
Act Request for records related to use of chemical agents. Due to the voluminous nature of the
records being sought, we anticipate that it will take at least 180 days to complete (November 18,
2018). We will contact you on or before August 18 to update you on the progress of the request.

Sincerely,

Kevin Slusarski
Public Information Officer
Riverside County Probation Department
(951)955-2830
kslusarski@a.rivco.org

3960 Orange Street, Suite 600, Riverside, CA 92501 • P.O. Box 833, Riverside, CA 92502
(951) 955.2830 0 Fax (951) 955-2843
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